
From: Lee, Audrey 
Sent: 8/20/2013 9:15:11 AM 
To: Ho, Nick (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NKH3); |Redacte 

Redacted Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: demand response OIR 

Hi Redac 
ted Nicholas, and Sid, 

I apologize for missing the meeting yesterday; I was presenting at a webinar. I spoke with 
Nick, Marzia, and Carol and it sounds like you had a productive conversation with them. I will 
work with Nick and Carol on the Rule 24 memo account issue. 

Thanks again for coming by, 

Audrey 

Audrey Lee, Ph.D. 

Advisor 

Office of President Peevey 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102 

(415) 703-1175 

Email: audrev.lee@cpuc.ca.gov 
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